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-portraits. We telephoned ‘your: studio
last week, but your Secretary "informed -
us that you were away and would not be
" bhack untll this week. S _fr ‘

We do- not know ‘the exact size L
of-the -portrait-required, but we' “think it 7 -
is to hang-alongside another at: present 1n "
position, a head and shoulders w1th hands
‘the si= oP Whlch is 30"'x 40" o v

T we shall be glad if in’ th1s
particular case you will:malke: the price as’ =
‘low as possible; ~and we shall also. be. pleased("‘
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Dear_Sir,
AT . : .. Ve have an enqulry from a o a3
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